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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe General Address Region VIII Education Address
Manager Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact David Mabe, Department
Bid Number 1012116 Construction Contracts Building
Title Job Order Contracting Manager
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 11/02/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 12/11/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company ACTION RESTORATION, INC.
Address 5215 TWIN CITY HWY

PORT ARTHUR, TX 77642
Contact Carl Holzapfel
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (409) 962 1647
Fax 1 (409) 962 1650
Email cholzapfel@action-restoration.com
Submitted 11/25/2015 6:53:40 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Carl Holzapfel Email Cholzapfel@action-restoration.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some Yes
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can TEXAS
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX) LOUISIANA

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the ACTION RESTORATION, INC.
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit Water damage restoration, fire
750 characters.) damage restoration, asbestos

abatement, mold remediation,
structural drying, decontamination,
demolition.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Carl Holzapfel

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Regional Vice President

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email cholzapfel@action-restoration.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4099621647

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 409962

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4097198008

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Aaron Hebert

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Business Development

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email Ahebert@action-restoration,com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4099621647

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 409962

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 409

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Carl Holzapfel
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email cholzapfel@action-restoration.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4097198008

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Carl Holzapfel
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email Cholzapfel@action-restoration.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 4097198008

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) Action-restoration.com
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25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 5215 Twin City Hwy

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Port Arthur

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) Texas

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 77642
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30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Flood, water damage, sewer
database about your company that TIPS website users damage, fire, smoke, odor, indoor
might search. Words may be product names, air quality, moisture, humidity,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the extraction, mold, debris removal,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST environmental, hurricane,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: emergency preparedness, disaster
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) restoration, restoration, emergency

services, emergency restoration
services, climate control,
dehumidification, temporary cooling,
fire damage, smoke damage, odor,
water damage, water damage
restoration, flood damage, flooding,
restoration, soot damage, climate
control, dehumidification, drying,
structural drying, water and fire
damage, fire and water restoration,
document restoration, drying
documents, wet documents, mold
abatement, mold remediation, mold
documents restoration, document
drying, cleaning documents,
restoring documents, non-friable
asbestos abatement, non friable,
mold, remediation, contaminated,
decontamination, disposal, Building,
Building Services, Maintenance,
Repair, Replace, Replacement,
Accessible, Paint, Painting, Finish,
Dorm, Housing, Hospital, Education,
Educational, Educational Facilities,
Library, Dining, Office, Warehouse,
Mechanical, Hardware, Equipment,
Insulation, Insulate, Fan, Exhaust,
Sprinkler, Pipe, Chiller, Sink, Leak,
club house, clubhouse, Facilities,
Demo, Demolition, Demolish, Civil,
Wall, Floor, Tile, Ceiling , structural,
Structure, Carpet, Acoustic,
Acoustical, replace, replacement,
emergency, Response, Courthouse,
Sewer, water line, renovation, air
duct cleaning, airduct cleaning, duct
cleaning, HVAC system cleaning,
hvac cleaning, commercial air duct
cleaning, commercial airduct
cleaning, commercial hvac system
cleaning, commercial hvac cleaning,
air handler unit cleaning, air handler
cleaning, ahu cleaning, air handler
unit restoration, air handler
restoration, ahu restoration, pan
restoration, condensation pan
restoration, ventilation cleaning, air
conditioning cleaning, air conditioner
cleaning, airconditioning cleaning,
airconditioner cleaning, NADCA,
national air duct cleaners
association, indoor air quality, iaq,
iaqa, indoor air quality association,
Power Vac America, hvac mold
remediation, air duct mold
remediation, duct mold remediation,
Munters, Munters MCS, Munters
Corporation, Blackmon mooring,
bms, bms cat, mooring, servpro,
serv pro, servicemaster, service
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master, gerloff, cdrn, corporate
disaster restoration network, water,
restoration, flood, hurricane,
tornado, fire, smoke, commercial,
residential, universities, university,
isd, independent school districts,
schools, contractor, demo,
demolition, decon, decontamination,
action, asa, asa1000, asa-1000, asa
1000, humidity, wet, dehumidify,
dry, waterout, water out, water-out,
disinfect, structural drying, cleaning,
leed, leed green, consulting,
offshore, temporary climatization,
book, document, textiles, clothing,
contents, insurance, claims, blood,
pathogen, non-toxic, nontoxic,
bacteria, virus, bacteria’s, viruses,
kill, kills, worker protection, epa,
environmental protection agency,
government, institution, action
restoration, hcrc, water extraction,
extraction, crime, trauma, cleanup,
suicide, odor, stink, animal, attic,
debris, thermal imaging, electronics
restoration, hot water heater, carpet,
pipe break, freeze, medical,
facilities, orca, naics, cage code,
236118, 238990, 541620, 561720,
561790, 561990, 562910, mr flood,
restorx, interstate, tristate, tri state,
alpha, robles, protech, pro tech,
instar, rainbow, damage, gulf coast,
wsf, team, cri, certified, valley,
valley wide, boones, target, Stanley,
Campbell, able, convectant,
convection, document restoration

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract No
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Port Arthur

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?
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37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 1
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 16

45 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard 3 years
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00





 

•  2 Hill View Lane  •  Boerne, TX 78006  •  800-786-2422  • 

•  www.action-restoration.com  • 

COOPERATIVE REFERENCES 
 

▼ 

NEW BRAUNFELS ISD 

DARYL STOKER 

4 YEARS 

830-627-6733 

DSTOKER@NBISD.ORG 

 

▼ 

BOERNE ISD 

JOHNNY MOLDENHAUER 

10 YEARS 

830-357-2000 

JOHNNY.MOLDENHAUER@BOERNE-ISD.NET 

 

▼ 

SAN FELIPE DEL RIO ISD 

DENNIS DUNLAP 

4 YEAR 

830-778-4000 

DENNIS.DUNLAP@SFDR-CISD.ORG 

 

▼ 

LAMAR UNIVERSTIY 

JACK WIGGENS 

8 YEARS 

409-839-2073 

JACK.WIGGENS@LIT.EDU 

 

▼ 

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT SAN ANTONIO 

KEITH KEWLEY 

6 YEARS 

210-325-7870 

KEITH.KEWLEY@UTSA.EDU 

 

http://www.action-restoration.com/
mailto:DSTOKER@NBISD.ORG
mailto:JOHNNY.MOLDENHAUER@BOERNE-ISD.NET
mailto:DENNIS.DUNLAP@SFDR-CISD.ORG
mailto:JACK.WIGGENS@LIT.EDU
mailto:KEITH.KEWLEY@UTSA.EDU


Company Prof i le  

 

Please provide the following: 

 

 

1. Company's official registered name. 

 

Action Restoration, Inc. 

2. Brief history of your company, including the year it was established.  

 

Established in 1989, Action Restoration is a leader in disaster recovery and 
environmental services along the U.S. Gulf Coast. We have a proven track 

record of providing high-quality, rapid response and comprehensive disaster 
recovery and environmental services for corporations, educational facility, 

military bases, laboratories, healthcare facilities, maritime vessels, offshore 

platforms, and more. 
 

Action Restoration is a privately owned company with offices around the 
Gulf Coast region, allow us to respond quickly throughout Texas, Louisiana, 

Mississippi, Alabama, and the Florida Panhandle. Unlike much of the 
competition, we have not adopted a franchise model, allowing us complete 

control over quality of services. We have invested heavily in our fleet of 

restoration equipment—in fact we have one of the largest collections of 
restoration and environmental service equipment in the Gulf Coast region.  

3. Corporate office location  

5215 Twin City Highway Port Arthur, Texas  

4. List the total number of sales persons employed by your organization within the United States, 

broken down by market. 

Carl Holzapfel, Texas, TIPS, TXMAS, BUYBOARD, STATE/FEDERAL CONTRACTS, 

SCHOOL DISTRICTS AND UNIVERSITIES 

Brian Bailey, East Texas 

Willie Adams, South & Central Texas 

Bobby Palermo, Louisiana 

 



5. List the number of location of offices, or service centers for all states being bid in solicitation. 

Additionally, list the names of key contacts at each location with title, address, phone and e-

mail address. 

Three offices:  

  5215 Twin City Highway Port Arthur Texas 77642 

  Susan Rising, President (409) 962-1647 Srising@actiondki.com 
 

  2 Hill View Lane Boerne, Texas 78006 

  James McNeal (210) 279-3355 Jmcneal@actiondki.com 
 

  212 Pleasant Lake Arthur, Louisiana 70569 
  Bobby Palermo (337) 855-7373 bpalermo@actiondki.com 

6. Please provide contact information for the person(s) who will be responsible for the 

following areas, including resumes: 

A. Sales,    Carl Holzapfel 

B. Sales Support,  Carl Holzapfel 

C. Marketing,  Aaron Hebert 

D. Financial Reporting, Aaron Hebert 

E. Executive Support, Susan Rising 

7. Define your standard terms of payment.  

30 days 

8. Overall annual sales for the last three (3) years; 2013, 2014, 2015  

Our annual sales vary from year to year depending on how many named 

storms get on land through the Gulf of Mexico. 

2013 - $4,028,000.00 

2014 - $5,109,179.00 

2015 - Est. $3,500,000.00 

9. What differentiates your company from competitors?  

The primary difference is our ownership of approximately 10 Million in specialty 

equipment for restoration.  Many of our competitors have very limited inventory 
of equipment then have to rent when a project exceeds their capacity. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Jmcneal@actiondki.com


Marketing/Sales 

1. Detail how your organization plans to market this contract within the first 90 days of the award 

date.  

a. A co-branded press release within first 30 days - We will release a co-branded 
press release within first 30 days and send the release to TIPS participating entities. 

b. Announcement of award through any applicable socia l media sites - We will 
announce the contract award through Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, and our own 
Website. 

c. Direct mail campaigns - A Direct mail campaign will be aimed at current TIPS 
members. 

d. Co-branded collateral pieces - Co-branded collateral pieces will be used in the 
direct mail campaign. 

e. Advertisement of contract in regional or national publications - Advertisement of 
contract in regional publications that reach a majority of the TIPS organizations. 

f. Participation in trade shows - Participation in at least two trade shows that reach 
a majority of TIPS members. 

 

2. Describe how your company will demonstrate the benefits of this contract to eligible entities 

if awarded. 

 

We are already a TIPS contractor for Temporary Trades and Labor and 

Disaster Restoration & Emergency Recovery Services, our clients already 

know us and are waiting for us to expand our capabilities through TIPS.  

3. Explain how your company plans to market this agreement to existing government 

customers. 

  Through the ways mentioned in section one above and also we will utilize 

our local sales force that already have relationships with these current customers. 

Provide the revenue that your organization anticipates for the first three (3) years of this 

agreement. 

 

  $3,250,000.00 in year one 

  $3,500,000.00 in year two 
  $3,750,000.00 in year three 

 



 

2 Hill View Lane  •  Boerne, TX 78006  •  800-786-2422 

www.action-restoration.com  

WARRANTY: 

(A) For installation of building construction items (e.g., drywall, carpet, cabinets, etc.) Action 
Restoration, Inc. warrants the labor and workmanship of installation for one year from the date of 
substantial completion. Materials and equipment are warrantied for one year by the manufacturer. 
Action Restoration, Inc. does not warrant materials/equipment and Owner agrees to look solely to the 
original manufacturer and/or distributor of the materials/equipment for warranty, if any, related to said 
materials/equipment. Any such guaranties/warranties provided by the original manufacturer/distributor 
are hereby assigned by Action Restoration to Owner in all respects. 

(B) Absent exposure of the Property to new services of water, water intrusion and /or contamination/ 
contaminants of whatever source or character, Action Restoration, Inc. warrants the workmanship 
made the basis of the Water Restoration Services for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of 
substantial completion. 

(C) ACTION RESTORATION, INC. DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE RESTORATION SERVICES 
WILL RESULT IN THE PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS BEING 100% FREE OF 
CONTAMINATION. Owner acknowledges that this is a physical impossibility. Owner acknowledges 
that Action Restoration’s sole responsibility incident to the warranty provided herein is that 
Restoration Services will result in contamination testing being reduced to acceptable limits as set by 
generally accepted industrial hygiene guidelines. 

(D) In the event Owner discovers a condition that Owner contends constitutes a breach of the 
warranty provided herein, Owner agrees to provide immediate (no later than one week) notice to 
Action Restoration, Inc. of the subject condition. In addition, Owner agrees that Action Restoration, 
Inc. will be solely authorized to complete any repairs or modifications necessary to resolve the 
warranty issue. Owner acknowledges and agrees that Action Restoration, Inc. shall not be required to 
reimburse the Owner for any services and materials obtained by the Owner from third party 
contractors necessary to complete warranty repairs unless said third party services and materials are 
authorized in writing by an authorized representative of Action Restoration, Inc. Action Restoration’s 
obligation shall be to utilize its best efforts to complete and/or repair warranty services necessary to 
return the condition of the Property to a warrantable condition. 

http://www.action-restoration.com/


Contractor License

State License Number

TEXAS ASBESTOS CONTRACTOR 800999

TEXAS ASBESTOS TRANSPORTER 400468

TEXAS MOLD REMEDIATION  CONTRACTOR RCO0148

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY NAT-57948-2

LOUISIANA GROUND APP. OWNER OPERATOR 130612

LOUISIANA MOLD REMEDIATION CONTRACTOR 250082

** Contractor must list each state that they are licensed to work. Contractor must also add these states

      to the Pricing Exhibit, that includes a coefficient for each state.

** Contractor will only be awarded states listed on this sheet.








































